
From: Sybille Maddock  
Sent: 08 September 2021 12:44 
To: NeighbourhoodPlanning <NeighbourhoodPlanning@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Yetminster & Ryme Intrinseca Neighbourhood Plan - Submission Consultation (e) 
 

Good Afternoon, 
 
Blandford Forum Town Council discussed the Yetminster & Ryme Intrinseca 
Neighbourhood Plan at their Planning Committee meeting on Monday 6th September 
and resolved that  

 
The Town Council notes the submission but has no comments. 

 
 
Many Thanks 
Kind Regards 
Sybille 
 
Sybille Maddock 

Assistant Town Clerk  

 

Blandford Forum Town Council  

Town Clerk's Office 

Church Lane 

Blandford Forum 

Dorset  

DT11 7AD 
 

Tel: 

Fax:   

 

The office is open Monday to Friday 

9.30am to 12.30pm.  

  

                

            

         

 

 
 
 

https://blandfordforum-tc.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/Blandford-Forum-Town-Council-247788055365599/?ref=bookmarks
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCaBq5X9Yfe5XTvCnOtfmc5Q
https://twitter.com/BFTC_Blandford
https://www.instagram.com/blandford_tc/?hl=en

